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%’sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Commission Glerk Administretive [} Parties [_] Consumer
From: Commission Clerk DISTRIBUTION:

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 3:53 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 998351)

Attachments: 08-0284.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/5/2008




. - 010675
Commission Clerk PSC-0%-0284 ~(0-TX

From: System Administrator

To: srm@actelwireless.com

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2008 5:42 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 998351)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 998351)
Sent: 4/30/2008 3:53 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
srm@actelwireless.com on 5/2/2008 5:42 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>

(JOY) é
mailed 05/05/08



CLK Officlal Flling****4/30/2008 1:23 PM el

Matilda Sanders ?éc- o - _Lz_,? L{ -Co ,W/

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 1:22 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
B3 Administretive [_] Parties [ Consumer

Date and Time: 4/30/2008 1:21:00 PM

Docket Number: 070675-TX DOCUMENT NO._\O_Wﬁ;Ql_

Filename / Path: 070675C0Ovsm DISTRIBUTION:

Consummating Order

O faxed
O mailed
1 cmai\cd




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICTPATING EMATL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070675

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODBE ADDRESS Cohr\!aﬁlng]:oa\l
DIRECTORY
Actel Wireless, Inc. TX695 srm(@actelwireless.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmeCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 4/30/2008 at 3:53:12 PM



Commission Clerk 0ToL15-TX

From: System Administrator
To: srm@actelwireless.com
Sent: Saturday, April 05, 2008 5:00 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 018099)
Your message did not reach some or ali of the intended redpients. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
)
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 018099) VA Administrative__ Parties _Consumer
Sent: 4/3/2008 2:10 PM DOCUMENT NO. /o[ 45-07
The following recipient{s) could nct be reached: DlSTRIBUTlON:

srm@actelwireless.com on 4/5/2008 5:00 PM
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>

L )
) ,,:x\"“\i;q
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 2:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 018099)

Attachments: 08-0220.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/8/2008



Commission Clerk

From: postmaster@PSCSMTPSrvr

Sent: Friday, Aprit 04, 2008 4:59 AM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Delay)

Attachments: ATT331941.txt, Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =
018099)

ATT331941.t Order or
xt (334 B) :eissued by t}

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.
THIS IS A WARNING MESSAGE ONLY.
YOU DO NOT NEED TO RESEND YOUR MESSAGE.
Delivery to the fecllowing recipients has been delayed.

srm@actelwireless.com



GLK Official Filing****4/3/2008 8:29 AM el

Matilda Sanders PSC - OB - 6220 —PAA - >

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 8:28 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman FPSC' CiK - CORRBSPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted hZt| Administrative [ ] Partios [} Consumer
Date and Time: 4/3/2008 8:27:00 AM UMENT NO‘JML
Docket Number: 070675 DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070675.0r.031808.vsm.doc

Please issue the above-referenced PAA order in Docket No. 070675-TX today.

o I
(+| cartified)




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070675

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAIS'?I'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Actel Wireless, Inc. TX695 srm(@actelwireless.com No

Printed on 4/3/2008 at 2:09:19 PM




CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070675

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS o TN
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
1TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL73% Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.).willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 4/3/2008 at 3:09:56 PM




STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
LisAa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

MATTHEW M. CARTERII
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A, SKOP NG

Hublic Serpive Qommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

November 7, 2007

Susan R. Mulhall, President/Owner

Actel Wireless, Inc.
1544 N. Woodland Boulevard

Deland, Florida 32720
Re: Docket No. 070675-TX

Dear Ms. Mulhall:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8092 by
Actel Wireless, Inc, effective December 31, 2007, which was filed in this office on November 5,
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSFEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com



~ ~
ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8092 by Actel
wireless, Inc, effective December 31, 2007.

Company: Actel Wireless, Inc.
ompany FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. {0145~ 07
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" _indicates OPR) [ | [ X T I x T [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
St Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850} 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Comwission Panel _ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
. 37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commi ssioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED cT MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel! decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Page 1 of 1

Ease Assignment and Scheduling Record
~

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.Q70675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 TFitle: Reguest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8092 by Actel

Wireless, Inc, effective December 31, 2007.

Company: Actel Wireless, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM

Expiration:

CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

Q" indicates OPR) | | I x ] Fox | | ] [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DGCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments

OPR_Staff

P Isler

@ Current CASR revision level

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 .

Due Dates

Previous

Current

1.

Staff Recommendation

NONE

01/31/2008

2. Agenda

NONE

02/12/2008

3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest

NONE

03/03/2008

4.

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel V McKay

8.

9.

10.

OCRs

11.

1z.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 11/20/2007

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer{s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

Staff Commissioners

ED CT MM AG | SK

X

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: E/O ( M

Date: 11/20/2007




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

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

Official Filing Date: __________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
¢*¢)” indicates OPR) [ | iox | I x | | ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Isler Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 01/31/2008 | 02/21/2008
2. Agenda 02/12/2008 | 03/04/2008
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 03/03/2008 | 03/24/2008
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
13,
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/29/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissicners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: )
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ( ;r[ 'R/V\P

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . z
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ' Date: “fending. o I 0&—, 0 A

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev, 04/07) # COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office‘ of Commission Clerk” ~

Docket No.(070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8092 by Actel
Wireless, Inc, effective December 31, 2007.

Company: Actel Wireless, Inc.

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*0)* indicates OPR) [ ] [ x ] [ x 1 [ | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 02/21/2008 | 03/06/2008
2. Agenda 03/04/2008 03/18/2008
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 03/24/2008 04/07/2008
4.
5.
b.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Pamel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/03/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR ) 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C}( [
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member ‘is Date: —Pending-
assigned the full Commission decides the case. * 3/[ 9(08

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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ction 1 - Office of Commission

Docket No.070675-TX Date Docketed: 11/05/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8092 by Actel
" Wireless, Inc, effective December 31, 2007.

Company: Actel Wireless, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
tast Day to Suspend: .
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("(}* indicates OPR) | i o x ] [ x_ ] ] 1 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module BL(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff_Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Memo to Docket File NONE 05/12/2008
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/08/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer({s) Prehearing Officer
Commwissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X

Where panels ‘are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved: er { —pw\ A

Date: 05/08/2008

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



